EILED CITY OF OAKLAND

ci1s GLERY AGENDA REPORT
OFFICE OF TEWD

. 2010 l&’)‘f? ice of the Clty Administrator
Attn. Dan Lindheim

From: Police Department
Date: July 13, 2010

Re: Information From the Oakland Police Department Concerning the Annual Fleet
Report
SUMMARY

In response to questions asked by the Finance and Management Committee on June §, 2010,
staff has prepared the following report concerning vehicles within the Oakland Police
Department.

KEY ISSUES AND IMPACTS
Age of Vehicles

The average age of vehicles within the Oakland Police Department is currently between 6.5 to
6.7 years old. At any given time there are approximately 30 patrol vehicles (per week) out of
commission due to servicing and breakdowns.

Number of Vehicles .

The current number of vehicles within the Department is sufficient; however, the quality of these
vehicles is poor due to the mileage and age which requires more service and repairs as a result of
constant breakdowns. The corporation yard provides the service and repairs at an average of 50
vehicles per week. The average use/age of a patrol vehicle (marked) is approximately 3 years;
non patrol (unmarked) vehicles average S5 to 7 years.

Vehicles in Rotation or Qut of Service

There are 328 vehicles assigned to the Bureau of Field Operation in various capacities:
s 142 assigned to patrol functions
26 assigned to the Crime Reduction Teams (CRT)
4 patrol wagons
11 SUV’s assigned to command and tactical officers
13 pool cars
55 assigned to Neighborhood Enrichment Teams (NET) and Problem Solving Officers
(PSO)
e 18 unmarked assigned to patrol command and tactical officers
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¢ 16 unmarked assigned to Support Operations Division (SOD)
e |4 various trucks, vans, command posts assigned to SOD
e 29 civilian vehicles assigned to SOD

There are 76 various marked, unmarked, and civilian vehicles assigned to the Bureau of
Investigations.

There are 54 various marked, unmarked, drivers training, animal control trucks, vans, and trucks
assigned to the Bureau of Services.

There are 22 unmarked vehicles assigned to the Office of Chief of Police.
There are 22 civilian Neighborhood Services Division vehicles.

There are 26 various marked and unmarked pool vehicles.

There are 44 vehicles tﬁat have been taken out of service for various reasons.
RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends acceptance of this informational report.

Respectfully S mltted

APPROVED AND FORWARDED TO

THE FINANCE AND MANAGMENT Anthony . Bétts
COMMITTEE: 7 Chlef of 011 e
) Prepared by:
/ g Captain A. Banks, Sr.
*Office of the City Administrator Bureau of Services

QOakland Police Department
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